Erducon e 0
Case 15465

McMillan, Michael, EMNRDﬁ_

]
From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 3:55 PM
To: ' McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Endurance Case 15465
Mike,

I spoke with Paul Kautz, who agreed with the boundaries of the pool. He has decided the name will be the Doggy Draw
Delaware Qil Pool, rather than the White Falcon pool. He indicated that he would approve designation of the pool.

Thanks, and see you in the morning.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Michael Feldewert e
Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Lisamarie Ortiz; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: Endurance Case 15465

Jordan and Mike:

Have you talked to Paul Kautz in Hobbs about a pool designation?

I will ask tomorrow, and will cut down on the time the Order will get written. The pool designation will required to have
Paul’s approval.

Remember pool names in most cases have a geographic location; formation name, direction.

Thanks
Mike
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